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historic.environment@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Date: 30" January 2018

Dear Richard,

Re: Erection of garage in front garden - Just House Coopers Lane Northaw Potters
Bar EN6 4NJ

ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPLICATIONS
Thank you for consulting me on the above application.

Please note that the following advice is based on the policies contained in the National
Planning Policy Framework.

In this instance | consider that the development is unlikely to have an impact on heritage
assets of archaeological interest, and | have no comment to make upon the proposal.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or
clarification.

Yours sincerely,

Alison Tinniswood BA MA ACIfA
Historic Environment Advisor
Environmental Resource Planning
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